SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF REGENTS
ACADEMIC AFFAIRS FORMS

Revised Course Request: Common Course
(Substantive Modifications)



more accurately reflects the course content as it is currently delivered across the system.
Section 3. Other Course Information
Will this course equate (i.e., be considered the same course for degree completion) with any
other unique or common courses in the common course database (Course Inventory
Report)?

Yes No
Section 4. Department and Course Codes (Completed by University Academic

Affairs)
Current New

0 Change in University Department Code BMTSS to
DMATH
NMATH
MMATH
SMATH
UMATH No Change

[0 Changein CIP Code 27.0101 to No change

BSHU Approval


http://nces.ed.gov/ipeds/cipcode/default.aspx?y=55



mailto:Scott.mckay@dsu.edu




From: Cogswell, Kurt

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 2:57 PM

To: Van Peursem, Dan; Avery, Rich; Trentham, Stacy M; Siewert, Daluss; Kowalski, R. T.
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: MDC - revised course descriptions?

Daluss, Dan, Rich, Stacy, and Travis,



